American Drug Utilization Review Society 
(http://www.adurs.com)


Website Resources

Following are websites that ADURS members have recommended as potential useful resources

	Category
	Website Name
	Web Address (Current as of 1/1/2010)

	AIDS Info
	
	

	
	HIV/AIDS Treatment Information
	http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov

	
	East Harlem HIV Care Network
	http://www.aidsnyc.org/network/index.html


	Daily Health News
	
	

	
	Reuters Medical News
	http://www.reutershealth.com


	Drug Policy
	National Conference of State Legislatures
	http://www.ncsl.org

	
	Pharmscope
	http://www.pharmscope.com/index.cfm

	
	Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation
	http://www.kff.org

	
	BlueCross BlueShield
	http://bcbshealthissues.com/research/

	
	Families USA
	http://www.familiesusa.org

	
	National Institute for Health Care Management (NIHCM)
	http://www.nihcm.org/

	
	Public Citizen:  Health Research Group
	http://www.citizen.org/hrg/

	
	Quackwatch: Your guide to health fraud, quackery,and intelligent decisions
	http://www.quackwatch.com

	
	Tufts Center for the Study of Drug Development
	http://csdd.tufts.edu/

	
	CenterWatch Clinical Trials Listing Service
	http://www.centerwatch.com

	
	Doctor’s Guide to the Internet
	http://www.pslgroup.com/docguide.htm

	
	Health on the Net Foundation
	http://www.hon.ch/

	
	Hypertension, Dialysis, and Clinical Nephrology
	http://www.medtext.com/hdcn.shtml#welcome

	General Medical Information
	Institute for Safe Medication Practices (ISMP)
	http://www.ismp.org

	
	Johns Hopkins Hospital
	http://www.hopkinshospital.org/health_info


	
	Knowledge Finder
	http://www.kfinder.com/newweb

	
	Medscape
	http://www.medscape.com

	
	The Merck Manual
	http://www.merck.com/pubs/

	
	RxList-The Internet Drug Index
	http://www.rxlist.com

	
	Virtual Hospital Home Page
	http://vh.radiology.uiowa.edu

	
	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)
	http://www.ahrq.gov

	
	Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
	http://www.cdc.gov

	
	Center for Drug Evaluation and Research (CDER), FDA drug information
	http://www.fda.gov/cder

	
	Centers for Medare and Medicaid Services (CMS)
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov

	
	Code of Federal Regulations
	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html

	Government Sites
	The Federal Register
	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/

	
	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Home Page
	http://www.fda.gov

	
	Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)
	http://www.hrsa.gov

	
	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
	http://www.dhhs.gov

	
	Indian Health Service
	http://www.ihs.gov

	
	Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report
	http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr

	
	National Cancer Institute
	http://www.nci.nih.gov/

	
	National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM)
	http://nccam.nih.gov

	
	National Institutes of Health (NIH)
	http://www.nih.gov/

	
	NIH Office of Dietary Supplements
	http://ods.od.nih.gov/index.aspx

	
	Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy (AMCP)
	http://www.amcp.org

	
	American College of Clinical Pharmacy (ACCP)
	http://www.accp.com

	
	American Diabetes Association
	http://www.diabetes.org

	
	American Drug Utilization Review Society
	http://www.adurs.com

	Professional Organizations
	American Society of Consultant Pharmacists (ASCP)
	http://www.ascp.com

	
	American Pharmacists Association (APhA) 
	http://www.aphanet.org

	
	American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) 
	http://www.ashp.org

	
	International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research (ISPOR)
	http://www.ispor.org

	
	ThePharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA)
	http://www.phrma.org
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